Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Chris J. Heiny [cheiny@cornerstoneearth.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 8:58 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Kurt M. Soenen; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health;
'mstrahs@federalrealty.com'

Subject: RE: ACDEH Correspondence RO3210

Attachments: Signed List of LLs Form EBB DIR_L_2016-12-06.pdf

Mark,

Attached is the completed list of landowners form. Is this email submission sufficient, or do you need us to provide a
hard copy?

With regards to the Geotracker uploads, | uploaded a site map and boring logs yesterday, and will upload electronic
analytical data once the lab provides the EDF Files. Are we missing anything else?

Thanks
Chris

Christopher J. Heiny, P.G. | Principal Geologist

Cornerstone Earth Group

1270 Springbrook Road, Suite 101 | Walnut Creek, CA 94597
p: 925-988-9500, Ext 14 | f: 925-988-9501 | c: 925-705-5063
www.cornerstoneearth.com | cheiny@cornerstoneearth.com

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 10:46 AM

To: 'mstrahs@federalrealty.com' <mstrahs@federalrealty.com>

Cc: Chris J. Heiny <cheiny@cornerstoneearth.com>; Kurt M. Soenen <ksoenen@cornerstoneearth.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env.
Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
<Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Subject: ACDEH Correspondence R03210

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Department of Environmental Health’s (ACDEH) correspondence for your case, RO0003210
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.

Sincerely,

ACDEH



LIST GF LANDOWNERS FORM

County of Alameda

Environmental Health Services
Environmental Protection

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

CERTIFIED LIST OF RECORD FEE TITLE OWNERS FOR:

Site Name: _Emery Street

Address: 3839 Emery Street

City, State, Zip: Emeryville, CA 94608
Record ID#: _RO0003210

Please fill out item 1 if there are multiple site landowners (attach an extra sheet if necessary). If you are
the sole site landowner, skip item 1 and fill out item 2.

1. In accordance with Section 25297.15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the California Health & Safety Code, |,
Michael Strahs for East Bay Bridge Retail, LLC (name of primary responsible party), certify that the
following is a complete list of current record fee title owners and their mailing addresses for the above

site:

Name: East Bay Bridge Retail, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company

Address:  c/o Federal Realty Investment Trust, 356 Santana Row, Suite 1005

City, State, Zip: San Jose, CA 95128

E-mail
Address: mstrahs@federalrealty.com

Name:
Address:

City, State, Zip:
E-mail
Address:

Name:
Address:

City, State, Zip:
E-mail
Address:

2. In accordance with Section 25297.15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the Califomia Health & Safety Code, |

Michael Strahs for East Bay Bridge Retail, LLC , certify that I am the sole landowner for the
above site.
Sincerely, 7

ichael Strahs . .
(/% Wi ﬁayalgﬂdge Retail, LLC  12/6/16  mstrahs@federalrealty.com
Signature of Primary . Printed Name Date E-mail Address

Responsible Party



